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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 5:50 PM
To: 'Evans, Brenda'
Cc: MacLeod, Carryl G
Subject: RE: Signature Needed - Case No. RO233, 3616 San Leandro Street, Oakland
Attachments: RO233_ACPWA_Signed_Well_Form.pdf

Brenda, 
Here’s the signed well form.  The ½-mile search radius does seem best. 
Thanks, 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Geologist, PG, CEG 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist  
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax: 510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF Copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 
 

From: Evans, Brenda [mailto:Brenda.Evans@aecom.com]  
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 1:56 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org> 
Cc: MacLeod, Carryl G <CMacleod@chevron.com> 
Subject: Signature Needed ‐ Case No. RO233, 3616 San Leandro Street, Oakland 
Importance: High 
 
Mr. Detterman: 
 
In your October 6, 2017, letter regarding Case No. RO233 (referenced above), you requested that Alameda County Public 
Works Agency (ACPWA) well records be searched to augment Department of Water Resources and GeoTracker GAMA 
Database information previously provided by Stantec in their August 11, 2017, Request for Case Closure. Based on my 
review of the October 6 letter, in conjunction with previous directive letters dated June 7, 2017, and May 6, 2014, well 
records should be search for a radius of ½‐mile around the subject site. 
 
According to James Yoo with ACPWA, a radius search requires submittal of the attached form signed by a Government 
or Regulatory Agency.  Therefore, please sign, date, and return the attached form to me for submittal to ACPWA. The 
form is to be accompanied by a map showing the area of interest. I have attached a site location map with a ½‐mile 
radius noted on it for your review and confirmation that the search area indicated will satisfy your request. 
 
Thank you and regards. 
 
Brenda Evans, Senior Project Manager 
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Design and Consulting Services ‐ Environment 
D 1.805.233.3988  C 1.805.746.5892 Cisco 2733988 
brenda.evans@aecom.com 
  
AECOM 
1220 Avenida Acaso, Camarillo, California 93012 
T  1.805.388.3775   F  1.805.388.3577 
www.aecom.com 
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